

CORSHAM TWINNING ASSOCIATION

Minutes of Meeting held on 04/06/2018

Present: Roger Fido (RF), Christine Bastow (CBw), Maggie Rayner (MR), Jane Gater (JG), Felicity Hurlow-Jones (FHJ), Mark Campbell (MC), Maurice Hancock (MH), Susan Wingrave (SW)

Apologies: Nigel Millward (NM), Maggie Smith (MS), Matt Wingrave (MW)

Minutes of Meeting 23rd April 2018: Agreed.

The Chairman said Kelly Duckhouse had been appointed as the Town Council representative to the CTA.

Matters Arising from previous meetings:

- MC had enquired further with the Bank about on-line banking, but this wasn't possible. No further action.

2018 Events Programme:

- Sat May 5th - Tues May 8th: Jargeau's visit to Corsham. This had gone extremely well and positive comments had been received. Jargeau had retained the Henderson Trophy (a narrow victory in skittles). Choir's performance had been popular and we hope some choir members will come to Jargeau in 2019. Carole had sent RF a photo of the stall at Jargeau street fair displaying our gifts. RF thanked raffle ticket sellers at the dinner, we made a profit of £274. RF has written to contributors thanking them for their donations. MR to send notes of Joint Committee meeting to Committee members. **Action: MR**
- Sunday 3rd June: Car Treasure Hunt. A good turn-out, 17 people and 5 cars, an enjoyable event, very good buffet and profit of £53.
- Sat 14th July: BBQ at Wingraves' from 6pm. SW has tickets for sale at £10. Prizes required for raffle
- Sat 18th August at 6pm: Boules. £1 per head. **Action: RF to book court. KS has the trophy**
- Sun 23rd September at 3pm: Joint concert with Band. Ends around 5pm. Tea and biscuits
- Sat 27th October: (Note change of date) Wine tasting at Cricket Club. 7.30 for 8pm. To taste wine given to us by Jargeau. JG to provide cheese and biscuits. Raffle.
- Sat 17th November: Race Night at Corsham Club (booked).
- December: no event

General Data Protection Regulations:

- SW has put a data protection statement together to comply with GDPR requirements. The statement is based on "legitimate interest" ie members do not need to give explicit agreement because they pay an annual membership fee. SW will put the statement on the CTA website alongside the Constitution. Once complete, SW will e-mail members informing them and chase up payment of outstanding subscriptions. SW will also add a statement about data protection to membership application forms and will e-mail the new forms to RF and MR. **Actions: SW**
- RF and Committee thanked SW for her work in researching and actioning this issue

Treasurer's report

Balance: £4319.21.

Any Other Business

- MR had received a letter from Google about advertising CTA. No further action.
- As President of CTA, MH formally thanked RF and Committee for their spectacular work which made the French visit such a success

Date of next meeting: Monday 2nd July at 7.30pm at the Corsham Club